Tricia Maiers

From: Tricia Maiers

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:12 AM
To: '‘Deb Moser'

Cc: Mick Michel

Subject: Proposed Rent 2025

Morning Debbie,

At the council meeting last night, the council approved the Bi-County Ambulance rent for the upcoming year, and as in
previous years, this is the same percentage that your rent would increase. The CPI Inflation increase was 2.78%. So when
your lease agreement comes due next year, your proposed rates would be Rent — $740.02 and Spring Board Equipment
— $168.56 for a total of $908.58. Thanks

Have a fabulous day!

Tricia L. Maiers 1aCMC | 1aCFO
City Clerk | Treasurer
City of

Dyersville

340 1st Avenue East | Dyersville, IA 52040 | phone 563-875-7724 | fax 563-875-8238

www.cityofdyersville.com
Population 4,477
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MOSER SCHOOL OF DANCE
AND GYMNASTICS
DEBBIE MOSER ___ I\

1413 8TH AVENUE 68 TR
DYERSVILLE, IOWA 52040
563-875-2846

Instructions in 9 Northeast lowa Towns for over 40 years f
Debbie Moser: National USTA President (1994-2012), National Technical Board, NTJA Judge 18+ years ¢ Bernita Moser: National Ethics Committee
Certified Instructors in Gymnastics, Tap, Jazz, Hip Hop, Ballet, Modern & Aerobics for ages 3 thru adult - beginners thru elite
Safety certified - Safe Sport certified



